
Town of Camden 
Select Board Meeting 

December 15, 2020 – 6:30 PM 
 

French Conference Room – will not be open for the public to attend  
 

This meeting will be done by teleconference through Zoom and streamed 
at:  www.youtube.com/TownofCamdenMaine.   

If you wish to provide input on an agenda item during the meeting please email 
jesancy@camdenmaine.gov by the close of business on December 14th, 2020 in order to receive a link 

to participate remotely. Please specify the agenda item you wish to speak to. 
 

Agenda 
 

1. Public Input on non-agenda items 
 
2. Approval of Board Minutes from December 1, 2020 
 
3.Introducing New/Promoted Members of Camden Police Department: 

1. Officer Lucas Verrier  
2. Officer Brian Lundt 
3. Sergeant Wesley Butler 
 

AS WASTEWATER COMMISSIONERS 
1. Award of Bid to Apex Construction Inc., for Wastewater Treatment Plant 

 
4. Public Hearing on renewal liquor application for The Waterfront Restaurant at 48 Bay View Street 
 
5. Action Items: 

a. Approval of FY 20-21 Snow Bowl Concession License Agreement 
b. Approval of  Mark Senders, d/b/a The Big T Snack Shack  for a renewal victualer at 20 

Barnestown Road 
c. Appointment of New Planning Board Members 
d. Approval of Siemen’s Project Plan  
e. Approval of Megunticook Rowing Club License Agreement 
f. Approval of 2021 Commercial Fishermen’s Float Permit Applications (Harbor Ordinance Article 

V Section 2):  Barney Appleton, Mark Bradstreet, Kent Bradstreet, David Emery,Wilbur McCall, 
Adam Scott, Bradford Scott, Art Tibbetts, Tobias Wincklhofer, and Gary Talbot. 

g. Approval of FY 2021 Harbor Fees 
h. Approval of disposition of 7 Willow Street  
i. Approval of Step and Grade Pay Plan for FY21 (as approved in FY21 Budget) 

 
6. Update on Established Priorities: 

a. Charter Commission – Discussion on Status and Approach  
 

7. Discussion Items: 
a. Committee Tasks & Assignments 
b. Manager’s Report 
c. Select Board Reports 

 
 

http://www.youtube.com/TownofCamdenMaine
mailto:jesancy@camdenmaine.gov


   
 

   
 

  
 

Town of Camden 
Draft Minutes of the Select Board Meeting 

December 1, 2020 – 6:30 PM 
 
 
 

PRESENT: Chairperson Bob Falciani, Vice Chair Alison McKellar, Marc Ratner, Jenna Lookner.  Also 
present were Town Manager Audra Caler, Jeremy Martin, Janice Esancy, Dave St. Laurent, Steve Pixley. 
ABSENT: Taylor Benzie.  
 
Chairperson Falciani took time to remember Harold Drinkwater and his extraordinary service to the 
Town of Camden. 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.  
 

1. Public Input on non-agenda items: 
None. 
 

2. Approval of Board Minutes from November 17th, 2020. 
Discussion. 
Ratner motioned to approve the minutes from November 17th with typo corrections.  McKellar 
seconded.  No discussion.  Roll call: 4 (Ayes).  Motion passed 4-0-0. 

 
3. Confirmation of Library Board of Trustees Appointment 

Colin Page, Sarah Serafini, and Jeremy Pratt. 
Ratner motioned to approve all three appointments.  Lookner seconded.  Lookner noted that it 
would be best if the ones being appointment be present at these meetings.  McKellar agreed with 
these sentiments. Ken Gross presented all three appointments.  Roll call: 4(ayes).  Motion passed 
4-0-0. 

 
4. Action Items: 

a. Approval of Siemen’s Project Plan 
Denny Webber, Colleen Fissette & Elmer Arbogast of Siemen’s presented their energy audit 
work from the last year.  The audit encompassed existing town facilities, how to reduce energy 
consumption, manage energy purchasing, and generate and store energy to be less reliant on 
the grid.  Siemen’s presented the recommended changes as multiphase for each building.  The 
presentation also included three (3) different cost options.   
Please see Select Board packet for presented slide show for all recommended changes and 
costs and watch recorded meeting for all questions and conversations.    
Lookner motioned to table the decision to approve the Siemen’s Project Plan to the next 
meeting, December 15th.  Ratner seconded.  No discussion.  Roll call: 4 (ayes).  Motion 
passed 4-0-0. 

 
b. Approval of 4 Knowlton Street as a Temporary Skate Park 

Bob Lawson – read a letter in full support the park, taking issue is the lack of process in allowing 
the park without oversight. 



Camden Select Board 
Draft Minutes of Meeting – Page 2 
December 1, 2020 
 

 

Cynthia & Larry Chrisman, 14 Alden St – read a letter in support of the park, requesting noise 
barriers, appropriate drop off & pick up, access, confinement, and temporary locale. 
Wyatt McConnell – spoke to his submitted letter and the necessity of the skate park, temporary 
solutions to long term fixes. 
Katherine White – spoke to both sides of the issue, advocating for the skate park and better 
future planning of the park. 
McKellar read a letter submitted by Jed Schwalm, Executive Director of Atlantic Academy.   
By approving 4 Knowlton Street as the Temporary Skate Park, there will be rules of operation 
and enforcement of rules.  Please watch recorded meeting for full letters and comments from 
Select Board members. 
Ratner motioned to approve 4 Knowlton Street as a Temporary Skate Park.  McKellar 
seconded.  No discussion. Roll call: 4 (ayes).  Motion passed 4-0-0. 
 

c. Approval of Reductions for Windjammer/Daysailer License Fees for FY21 
Lookner recused herself.  Opportunity to provide minimal relief to a struggling industry in the 
town.  TM Caler recommended the Select Board approve a 75% license fee reduction for 
Windjammer business for FY21 and a 50% reduction for Daysailer Businesses.   
McKellar motioned to approve the Reductions for Windjammer/Daysailer License Fees for 
FY21.  Ratner seconded.  No discussion.  Roll call: 3 (ayes).  Motion passed 3-0-0. 
 

d. Disposition of 7 Willow Street 
TM Caler reintroduced the acquisition of the property via tax lien foreclosure.  Planning and 
Development Director Jeremy Martin was directed to release Requests for Expressions of 
Interest (REI).  The Town received four (4) formal expressions of interest.  Select Board 
members shared thoughts on the submitted proposals.  Many questions were brought up.  
Since Benzie was absent and only one of the interested parties was present the board decided 
on a future workshop providing the parties with a list of questions to be answered.  Workshop 
to be scheduled as soon as possible. 
 

e. Approval of Select Board Meeting Schedule for 2021 
No discussion. 
Ratner motioned to accept the proposed Select Board Meeting Schedule for 2021.  Lookner 
seconded.  No discussion.  Roll call: 4 (ayes).  Motion passed 4-0-0. 
 

5. Update on Established Priorities: 
a. Efficiency Camden 

Jeremy Martin & Anita Brosius-Scott discussed the three (3) main elements improving the 
efficiency of energy use and reduction of greenhouse gases in Camden: education, push 
Efficiency Maine rebates and town funds to incentivize residential and commercial properties, 
and developing relationships with local contractors to construct and distribute window 
inserts.  Select Board members were in favor of the Energy Committee moving forward with 
these ideas/actions.  
 

6. Discussion Items: 
a. Tasking the Planning Board to Review Shoreland Zone in Zoning Ordinance. 

McKellar introduced this item.  Based on conversations had with concerned residents and 
considering the new Lyman Morse project proposed on the harbor, two major issues with our 
Zoning Ordinance have come to light.   
 



Camden Select Board 
Draft Minutes of Meeting – Page 3 
December 1, 2020 
 

 

Shoreland zoning issues; Sea-level rise in the harbor, and additional stream and river 
protections may be needed to be looked at.   
 
Zoning Ordinance, Harbor Business District; What is the purpose of the HBD what are 
permitted uses? Are these compatible with the purpose of the zone.  Water dependent uses, 
should we look at those to ensure protection.  Current zoning ordinance appears to be at odds 
to ensure water dependent uses are protected.  This is a look at long term planning.  What do 
we want that side of the harbor to look like?  Asking the Planning Board to look at these issues. 
 
Martin, State does have mandatory minimum Shoreland zoning standards.  We can go stricter.   
The state standards do allow for a wider range of uses.  It’s appropriate to look at the Shoreland 
Ordinance as well as the Flood Plain Ordinance.  Will draft notice charge to the Planning Board 
and run by Select Board before sending out.  Martin also noted that the Comprehensive Plan 
should also be looked at as they are related. 

 
b. Manager’s Report 

Replacement of the force sewer main from Sea Street to Bay View pump station needs to be 
rerouted.  Planned to replace it.  Found that we can no longer go across the Harbor and must 
now go overland.  Will need to close Commercial Street to lay the new force main.  Estimated a 
week of construction.  Spoken to Tyler Smith to use Bay View Landing access during this 
construction.   
 

c. Select Board Reports 
Ratner – Reiterated everyone needs to be safe and wear masks when social distancing isn't an 
option.  
 
Lookner – Echoing Ratner as today was the worst day so far in Maine relating to COVID.  Also 
suggested if you can, support local businesses as much as possible.  
 
McKellar - pass 
 

Ratner motioned to adjourn the Select Board meeting at 9:49pm.  Lookner seconded.  Roll Call: 4 
(ayes).  The motion passed 4-0-0.  

 
Go to https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=15nkHIFHCKM to view the entire meeting.  

 
Respectfully Submitted,  
Caitlin Thompson 
Recording Secretary 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=15nkHIFHCKM


 

11 Bowdoin Mill Island, Suite 140                      

Topsham, ME 04086                                             

Phone: 207.725.8721 | Fax: 207.729.8414 

www.wright-pierce.com 

 

 

November 9, 2020 

W-P Project No. 13263E 

 

Mr. David Bolstridge 

Wastewater Superintendent 

20 Lions Lane 

Camden, ME 04843 

 

Subject: Wastewater Treatment Facility Improvements 

 Evaluation of Bids 

 

Dear Dave: 

 

We have completed our review of the bids that were received on October 29, 2020 for the Wastewater 

Treatment Facility Improvements Project. This letter represents a summary of our findings. 

 

Three bids were received and reviewed; 

1. Apex Construction, Inc. 

2. Penta Corporation 

3. T-Buck Construction, Inc. 

 

A tabulation of the bids is attached. Apex Construction, Inc. was the low bidder with a Total Bid of 

$9,542,750.00 which is approximately 14% lower than the engineer’s estimate, 11% lower than the high 

bid and 3% lower than the median bid.  Wright-Pierce reviewed the low bid in detail and noted no 

deficiencies in the bid. Wright-Pierce contacted Apex Construction and they did not find any errors in 

their bid and are willing to perform the work for the bid price submitted. 

 

Wright Pierce conducted financial references of Apex Construction, Inc.’s bank and bond companies. We 

contacted Bank of New Hampshire and Berkley Insurance Company for the financial review. The account 

manager for Apex Construction, Inc. at Bank of New Hampshire indicated that they have been a customer 

since 2003, currently have deposit balances that average in the mid seven figure range, and all accounts 

have been handled as agreed. The Berkley Insurance Company report Apex Construction, Inc. lines of 

credit are maintained satisfactorily and appropriate to their standards.  Additionally, the Berkley Insurance 

Company report Apex Construction to be a customer of around twenty years and verifies their available 

bonding capacity ($45,000,000) to be well over the bid amount for this project ($9,542,750). 

  

Wright-Pierce has work experience with Apex Construction, Inc. on wastewater projects involving 

treatment facilities and pump stations, including three separate pump station upgrade projects with the 

Town of Camden.   Based on our experience, Apex Construction, Inc. is capable of  performing the tasks 

necessary to complete this job and we are not aware of any reason why this contract should not be awarded 

to Apex as the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. However, it should be noted that Wright-Pierce 

cannot make any guarantee that Apex Construction, Inc. will perform the work within the bid price or in 

the specified schedule.  



Mr. David Bolstridge 

November 9, 2020 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Should the Town decide to proceed with the project based on the lowest responsive and responsible bid, 

the Town should issue a letter to Apex Construction, Inc. stating the Town’s intention to award the 

contract. Suggested language for this letter is attached. Wright-Pierce is ready and happy to assist you 

with submitting the necessary documentation to award the contract, requesting the required bonds and 

insurance information, and executing the Contract Documents. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

WRIGHT-PIERCE 

 

 

 

 

Kevin Obery, PE  

Project Manager 

 

Enclosures:  

Bid Tabulation 

Draft Notice of Intent to Award Letter 

 

cc: Audra Caler – Town of Camden  

Matthew Burns – Wright-Pierce 

Scott Emery – USDA Rural Development 

 

 

kevin.obery
Stamp



Camden Maine

Wastewater Treatment Facility 

Improvements

BID TAB Tel:  207.725.8721 Fax:  207.729.8414

PROJECT No. 13263E

BID OPENING 10/29/2020

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE  

$11,110,000.00

BID QUANTITIES

Item Qty. UNIT UNIT AMT BID UNIT AMT BID UNIT AMT BID

BASE BID

1 Wastewater Treatment Facility Upgrade 1 LS $8,956,000.00 $8,956,000.00 $9,315,500.00 $9,315,500.00 $10,618,350.00 $10,618,350.00

2 Additional Earthwork 200 CY $60.00 $12,000.00 $60.00 $12,000.00 $35.00 $7,000.00

3 Ledge Excavation and Disposal 20 CY $300.00 $6,000.00 $300.00 $6,000.00 $150.00 $3,000.00

4
Crack Repair of Existing Concrete Tanks and Structures (Site 

Wide) 175 LF $50.00 $8,750.00 $40.00 $7,000.00 $45.00 $7,875.00

5
Concrete Repairs to Exisitng Concrete Tanks & Structures 

(Site Wide) 500 SF $100.00 $50,000.00 $50.00 $25,000.00 $45.00 $22,500.00

6 Utility Service Allowance 1 AL $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

7 Bulk Product Waste Disposal 275 TN $1,600.00 $440,000.00 $1,625.00 $446,875.00 $1.00 $275.00

8 Hach Wims Software Modifications Allowance 1 AL $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

TOTAL BID $9,542,750.00 $9,882,375.00 $10,729,000.00

Apex Construction, Inc T. Buck Construction, Inc.

BIDDER'S NAME

Penta Corporation

Bid_Tab.xls



Town of Camden

WWTF and Collection System Upgrades

Wastewater Treatment Facilities Upgrade $12,310,000

Cove Rd PS and Sea St Force Main $2,211,800

Total Project $14,521,800

Funding Summary
Rural Development Loan $12,500,000

Rural Development Grant $1,400,000
Rockport Share (approx) $1,400,000

$15,300,000

Summary of Estimated Total Project Costs

November 1, 2020



PROJECT COMPONENT COST

CONSTRUCTION $9,542,750 Bid Price from Apex
CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY 5.0% $480,000

STUDY AND REPORT PHASE (ER/PER) $38,000

PRELIMINARY & FINAL DESIGN $986,430 Updated with PCB Amendment
BIDDING & CONSTRUCTION PHASE ENG $1,082,000

MATERIALS TESTING $40,000 Included in W-P C/A budget

LEGAL/ ADMINISTRATIVE $15,000

SUBTOTAL $12,184,180

FINANCING 1.0% $122,000

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF PROJECT COST $12,310,000

Treatment Plant Only

PROJECT COST ESTIMATE

TOWN OF CAMDEN, ME

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY UPGRADE

13263D

AFTER BID OPENING

12-Nov-20





























- 1- 

Agreement for Camden Snow Bowl Food Concession 2020-2021 
 
This Agreement made and entered into this ________ day of ____________________, 2020, by and between 
the Town of Camden, a municipal corporation with principal offices in Camden, Knox County, Maine (hereinafter 
"the Town"), and The Bagel Café, LLC, a limited liability company organized under the laws of the State of Maine 
with principal offices in Camden, Knox County, Maine (hereinafter "The Bagel Cafe"). 
 

Whereas, the Town and The Bagel Cafe intend to enter into an Agreement in which The Bagel Cafe shall have 
the exclusive right to provide services in nature of the provision of food and beverage at the Camden Snow Bowl 
facilities (hereinafter "the Snow Bowl") from December 1, 2020, until no later than April 15, 2021, pursuant to 
the provisions of a written agreement; provided, however, the exclusive right to sell food and beverage shall 
not apply during the Toboggan National festivities and other Special Events, as designated by the Town; and, 
 

Whereas, the Town advertised for proposals to provide food and beverage services at the Snow Bowl facility 
and The Bagel Cafe submitted a proposal that was selected and the Bagel Café has agreed to provide those food 
services and to pay compensation to the Town for the use of the Snow Bowl for the purposes of providing those 
food services. 
 

Now, Therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained herein, and pursuant to 
the provisions set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 

1. Except as provided for herein, The Bagel Café shall have the exclusive right to provide services in the nature 
of the provision of food and beverages at the Camden Snow Bowl facilities from December 1, 2020 through but 
no later than April 30, 2021, and Town specifics agrees that no other food or beverage vendor shall be permitted 
to offer, for sale or otherwise, food and/or beverage to quests, staff or users of the Snow Bowl facilities.  The 
Town shall permit The Bagel Cafe to use kitchen facilities in the Lodge on the premises of the Snow Bowl, 
exclusively, for the provision of food services, in accordance with the schedule of food services or menu of food 
set forth in Schedule A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.   
 

In connection with such exclusive use of those kitchen facilities, the Town shall permit The Bagel Cafe to use the 
kitchen equipment which is currently in place in the Lodge, which consists of sinks, grill, stove, and other related 
kitchen equipment. The Bagel Cafe representatives have been permitted an opportunity to inspect and approve 
the kitchen equipment prior to execution of this agreement. Routine cleaning and maintenance of this 
equipment is the sole responsibility of The Bagel Cafe.  The Bagel Café, at its own risk, is authorized to bring 
other food service equipment into the kitchen facilities and store same there. 
 

The Town reserves the right to license or otherwise permit food and/or beverage vendors during the days on 
which the National Toboggan Championship is held as well as during such “Special Events” as may be designated 
by the Town, provided that the Bagel Café be provided at least one week advance notice of such “Special 
Events.”   
 

The Bagel Café shall also have the non-exclusive option to submit a proposal to provide catering service to third 
parties during Snow Bowl facility private rentals, Town events at the Snow Bowl, and additional winter days 
when the Snow Bowl is closed, and during Toboggan Nationals weekend. Upon specific approval of the Town in 
each instance,  the Bagel Café shall have the right to hire sub-contractors to provide food and beverage at and 
during such events; provided, however, that the menu, general pricing guidelines, location and duration of 
services is approved by the Town in advance of any contract executed by The Bagel Café and a subcontractor.  
Each subcontractor shall also sign a license agreement with the Town in a form acceptable to the Town.  Each 
subcontractor shall obtain all required licenses and permits from the Town, prior to commencement of 
operations. 



- 2- 

2. As compensation for the use of the kitchen facilities at the Snow Bowl, The Bagel Cafe agrees to pay 4.0% of 
Gross Food and Beverage Sales (which shall not include sales tax or credit card services charges) on a monthly 
basis on the following schedule: by January 31 for December sales, by February 28 for January sales, by March 
31 for February sales, by April 30 for March sales, and by May 31 for April sales, etc. The Bagel Cafe agrees to 
provide documentation and verification with each monthly payment, to the reasonable satisfaction of the Town. 
For the purposes of this paragraph, “Gross Food and Beverage Sales” shall mean total income derived from food 
and beverage services associated with winter recreation activities at the Camden Snow Bowl, from December 
1st through April 15th, including all sales from  catering during Snow Bowl facility rentals, town events at the 
Snow Bowl and additional winter days when the Snow Bowl is closed, Toboggan Nationals weekend and food 
and beverage sales through sub-contracting food vendors.   
 

Bagel Café shall be responsible for collecting and paying to Maine Revenue sales tax on all taxable sales of food 
and beverages and shall indemnify and hold the Town harmless from any claim, suit or allegation that such sales 
tax was not paid. 
 

3. The Bagel Cafe agrees to provide all the personnel for the provision of the food services at the Snow Bowl, 
and all such personnel shall be employees of The Bagel Cafe and under the control of the Bagel Cafe.  In addition, 
The Bagel Cafe agrees to supply all supplies, food, and all equipment not provided by the Snow Bowl necessary 
for the proper provision of the food services at the Snow Bowl, which such equipment shall be in addition to the 
kitchen equipment currently in place at the site. 
 

4. The Bagel Cafe shall also be responsible for making proper application for any victualer's licenses which are 
required for the provision of food services at the Snow Bowl, and The Bagel Cafe shall be responsible for 
providing any other licenses or permits required by local ordinance or state law concerning the provision of food 
services. 
 

5. The Bagel Cafe agrees to provide a wholesome menu at the kitchen facilities of the Snow Bowl which is like 
the menu provided in the past.  The parties agree that the food items listed on Exhibit A shall, for purposes of 
this Agreement, be deemed “wholesome.”  Reasonable variation from that menu by The Bagel Cafe, without 
notice to the Town, shall be permitted. The Bagel Cafe also agrees to work in good faith with Snow Bowl 
management to respond to customer requests for new menu items, and to work with management for special 
meals and foods to support special events and programs at the facility. 
 

6. In connection with the Agreement set forth herein, the Town agrees to provide and pay for all electricity and 
heat necessary for the provision of food services at the Snow Bowl, including approximately 10 freezers and 
refrigerators.  The Town shall also provide any hot and cold water for the provision of food services at the Snow 
Bowl, with the exception that The Bagel Cafe shall be responsible for the disposal of oil from the deep fry 
machines.  In addition, the Town shall provide a reasonable amount of storage space necessary for the proper 
provision of food services at the Snow Bowl. In addition, the Town shall provide and pay for dumpster service 
for the removal of solid waste associated with the food service. The Bagel Cafe agrees to reimburse the Town 
for the cost of propane as billed, which is consumed in the kitchen during the term of this agreement. 
 

7. The permission granted by the Town for the provision of food services at the Snow Bowl by The Bagel Cafe 
for shall be for December 1, 2020 through April 30, 20201.  The Bagel Café shall have the option to renew for 
an additional terms.  Food services shall commence on December 1, 2020, and shall continue in an uninterrupted 
manner until April 30, 2021, unless the Snow Bowl ceases ski operations at an earlier date within the applicable 
year. 
 

8. Except as otherwise expressly set forth herein, the use of the Camden Snow Bowl facilities for the provision 
of food services by The Bagel Cafe shall comply with the directions and guidance of the Director of the Parks 
and Recreation Department of the Town of Camden. All concession staff shall conform to, and otherwise act in, 



- 3- 

a manner consistent with the employee Personnel Policies of the Town of Camden; however, such staff are not 
employed nor supervised by the Town of Camden. The Bagel Cafe staff working a minimum of 30 hours per 
week at the Snow Bowl facility are eligible for a free season pass, usable if they remain employees. 
 

9. The Bagel Cafe agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its employees and agents, from all claims, 
demands, or liability, direct or indirect, arising out of or in connection with intentional or negligent acts of The 
Bagel Cafe, its employees or agents, in the provision of food services at the Camden Snow Bowl.  The 
indemnifications set forth herein by The Bagel Cafe shall also include reimbursements to the Town for cost of 
defense and reasonable attorney’s fees incurred in connection with any claims, demands, liability or law suits 
arising out of or in connection with use of the leased space and the provision of food services by The Bagel Cafe 
at the Camden Snow Bowl.  The indemnifications set forth herein shall further include, without limitation, any 
claims arising out of or in connection with allegations of improper preparation of food, or the provision of food 
that is tainted in any way which is harmful to the consumer of that food. 
 

In connection with the indemnification agreement set forth herein, The Bagel Cafe agrees to obtain and to 
maintain insurance coverage from a suitable insurance company acceptable to the Town, with coverage 
amounts no less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.) each incident and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.) 
aggregate.  A copy of an insurance policy acceptable to the Town shall be submitted to the Town no less than 
five (5) days from the date of execution of this Agreement.  Said insurance policy shall contain a provision that 
said insurance coverage shall not be canceled except upon twenty (20) days written notice to the Town of such 
cancellation. The Bagel Cafe shall be solely responsible for the payment of all premiums for expense of said 
insurance coverage.  To the extent permissible the Town of Camden shall be named Additional Insured as the 
lessor on said insurance policy. 
 

The Town shall indemnify and hold harmless the Bagel Cafe, its employees and agents, from all claims, demands, 
or liability, direct or indirect, arising out of or in connection with intentional or negligent acts of Snow Bowl 
facility, its employees, invitees or agents.  The indemnifications set forth herein by the Town shall also include 
reimbursements to the Bagel Cafe for cost of defense and reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred in connection 
with any claims, demands, liability or law suits.   
 

10. The Bagel Cafe agrees that the kitchen facilities at the Snow Bowl shall remain open during the normal 
operating hours of the ski area operation at the Snow Bowl.  The Bagel Cafe further agrees, during normal 
operating hours, to provide coffee and tea for staff of the Snow Bowl at no charge, and to provide Snow Bowl 
staff a ten percent (10%) discount off the normal retail price for food items and other beverages. 
 

Upon the request of the Snow Bowl Director, the Bagel Café may, at its discretion, decide to extend food service 
hours before and after the lift operating hours, and to extend operating times for early arrivals on race days and 
for special events. 
 

The Town employee in charge of Snow Bowl operations shall advise the responsible person for the Bagel Café 
of the closure of the Snow Bowl facility the evening prior or no later than 8 am of the day of closure. 
 

11. The Bagel Cafe agrees that the kitchen facilities, including the service area of those kitchen facilities, shall 
be maintained in a clean and sanitary manner always. The Bagel Cafe further agrees to cause the kitchen 
facilities at the Snow Bowl to be cleaned prior to the commencement of its provision of food services under this 
Agreement and at the end of the term of this Agreement, at The Bagel Café’s sole expense. 
 

12. The Bagel Cafe further agrees to remove trash from the main level of the Snow Bowl Lodge, including the 
outdoor deck, daily and throughout the day as needed and to deposit said trash in the dumpster located at the 
Snow Bowl with trash bags supplied by the Snow Bowl. Disposal of grease and cooking oil is the responsibility 
of The Bagel Cafe. 



- 4- 

13. The Bagel Cafe agrees to ensure the kitchen and related facilities and equipment as used pursuant to the 
terms of this agreement, are cleaned and maintained in a manner sufficient to satisfy the reasonable 
expectations of the Town of Camden. Normal wear and tear is expected.  
 

14.  The Bagel Cafe will use its own credit card machine to process food purchases and be responsible for all 
fees and associated costs. The Bagel Cafe agrees to work with the Town to establish a system to process gift 
cards sold by the Town. 
 

15. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties, and this Agreement shall be 
amended only in writing, signed by both parties. 
 

16. Notices in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing, mailed to the parties at the following 
addresses:      Town of Camden    The Bagel Café, LLC 
   Municipal Offices    25 Mechanic Street 
   PO Box 1207     Camden, Maine   04843 
   Camden, Maine   04843 
 

17. If the fees set forth herein are not paid when due, or if The Bagel Cafe otherwise fails to comply with the 
terms of this Agreement, then this Agreement may be terminated by the Town upon seven (7) days written 
notice to The Bagel Cafe. 
 

18. Any dispute concerning the terms of this agreement shall be resolved by binding arbitration pursuant to the 
rules of the American Arbitration Association. 
 

19. The Bagel Cafe shall provide a Certificate confirming that its Member/manager, Mark Senders, is duly 
authorized to execute this Agreement and bind the LLC, together with a certification of good standing from the 
Maine Secretary of State.  The Town warrants that it is duly empowered to enter into this Agreement. 
 

20. The Bagel Café has the option to serve beer and wine on the property during winter operations.  The Bagel 
Café will obtain and maintain in good standing a license to serve beer and wine with the State of Maine.   
 
21. The Bagel Café can stage out door food service in an approved temporary structure on the Snow Bowl 
grounds.   
      

In Witness Whereof, the parties have executed this Agreement as a sealed Instrument on the date and year first-
above written.     
       Town of Camden 
 
_________________________________   By: __________________________________ 
Witness      Robert Falciani  

      Camden Select Board Chairperson 
 
      The Bagel Café, LLC 

 
_________________________________    By: ___________________________________ 
Witness      Mark Senders, its Member/Manager 
 
 
AED 11-14-2017 

 
 
 



- 5- 

 
 
Schedule A: 
 
The Snow Bowl food concession must include: 
 

- Experience of Concessionaire 
- Proposed menu and prices 
- Proposed revenue for Snow Bowl:  4 % of total concession revenue  
- Marketing plans and other ideas to increase healthy food sales 
- Proposed Snow Bowl employee discount program. (In the past, Snow Bowl employees and 

volunteers have received free tea and coffee, and discounts on other beverages and food 
while working and in uniform) 

- Percentage discounts and options where the Snow Bowl would like to include a meal with a 
ski package or program 

- Flexibility working with the Snow Bowl when special events and fundraisers may want to 
include food service on the deck or another remote mountain location where the 
concessionaire may or may not control the food service  

 
Additional information about the Camden Snow Bowl food concession: 
 

- The Camden Snow Bowl’s goal is to provide a valuable service to our guests while providing a 
reasonable profit for our concessionaire, and income to the Snow Bowl. 

- The Camden Snow Bowl prefers a variety of healthy snacks and menu items, and a limited 
availability of sugary snacks and “junk food” as many guests are young (often unsupervised) 
children. 

- The Camden Snow Bowl is willing to consider different models of operation than have been 
provided in the past. 

- Obtaining State certification for kitchen operation is the responsibility of the concessionaire. 
- The kitchen will be supplied with some appliances, but no utensils or serving products 
- The concessionaire provides cleaning supplies including can liners 
- The concessionaire is responsible for cleaning tables and removing trash from the kitchen, 

dining area and outdoor deck throughout the day 
- The concessionaire is responsible for recycling of cooking oil 
- The concessionaire pays for the cooking propane 
- Food service is expected to align with the Snow Bowl hours of operation 
- Snow Bowl hours of operation:  

Season typically runs from mid-December to mid/late March (60+/-days) 
MON and TUES:  Closed (except holidays & vacation weeks) 
WED, THURS & FRI:  12 p.m. – 7 p.m.   
SAT, SUN, and HOLIDAYS:  9 a.m. – 4 p.m. 
FEB VACATION WEEK:  9 a.m. – 4 p.m. 

 



















Page 1

Infrastructure Optimization and Total Energy Management:
Utilizing Performance Contracting – Town of Camden



Page 2

Utilizing Energy Performance Contracting:

• Turnkey design/build project approach

• Guaranteed energy savings

• No Change Orders

• Comprehensive energy efficiency measures

Comprehensive Program for the Town of Camden:

• Identify potential improvements to existing facilities

• Guaranteed savings to help fund the project

• Leverage utility provided rebates

• Financing term consistent with long-term contract with ESCO (Siemens)

Background: Town of Camden 



Page 3

Total Energy Management is 
Where Best Practices Intersect

Reduce:
Drive down energy consumption in 
order to reduce costs and the 
environmental impact of your 
organization.

Data-Driven Optimization:
Continuously analyze and optimize your 
building(s) and the improvement actions you’ve 
taken to be more precise and effective with your 
investment decisions.

Procure:
Manage the energy purchasing process 
as a way to lower total energy spend, mitigate 
risks, and meet sustainability targets.

Produce:
Generate and store energy on-site 
so that you are less reliant on the 
grid and have a more sustainable 
energy-mix.

1010101010110101
0101010101010100101

101010110101010101010101
0100101010101010101010

01010101010101010101010101
0101010110101010101010101
01001010101010101010101
10101010101010101010101

01010101010101010101
01010101010101010

1010101010

……to achieve long-term business goals through continuous improvement and innovative financial solutions.



Page 4

Opera House / Town Office: Potential FIMs

Lighting:
 Retrofit or replace all interior lighting to LED 

Building Envelope:
 Solve the water issues in the basement with a sealed crawl space liner or 

EPDM membrane on the floor and walls

Additional Improvements:
 Roof replacement to eliminate the current leaking issues
 Installing a new roof hatch 
 O2 Prime installation 
 New Wi-Fi programmable Thermostats

Phase 2 options:
 Insulate attic once the water in the basement is under control and not 

providing moisture to rise 



Page 5

Example – Crawl space liner



Page 6

Public Safety Buildings: Potential FIMs

Lighting:
 Retrofit or replace all interior lighting to LED 

Additional Improvement:
 Installing heat pump in fitness room
 Replacing 7 heating/cooling heat pump units and AHU’s
 Installing mini split system for the antique pumper showcase 

Phase 2 options:
 Roof replacement for both buildings 
 Rooftop Solar option once roof is replaced  



Page 7

Public Works and WWTP: Potential FIMs

Lighting: WWTP and Public Works 
 Retrofit or replace all interior lighting to LED  

Building Envelope: Public Works
 Weather stripping on external building doors and garage doors

Additional Improvements: Public Works
 Heat Pump for office space 

Phase 2 options:
 Potential rooftop solar at WWTP 



Page 8

Snow Bowl: Potential FIM’s

Lighting:
 Retrofit or replace all interior lighting to LED 
 Replace existing trial lighting fixtures 
 Install new parking lot lighting/LED

Building Envelope:
 Weather stripping on external building doors
 Replace single pane windows with double pane windows
 Improve the front entrance and appearance   

Additional Improvements:
 Geothermal Heating and cooling System to make the move 

clean energy and reduce the Town’s carbon footprint  



Page 9

Snow Bowl: Potential Phase 2 options

 Improve the snow making process to reduce energy usage,
improve reliability, flexibility and sustainability.

 Roof Replacement and Insulation



Page 10

Camden Library: Potential FIMs

Lighting and controls:
 Retrofit or replace all interior lighting to LED 
 Install programmable controls and wireless dimmers 

Building Envelope:
 Weather stripping on external building doors
 Insulate attic and walls that need to improved   

Additional Improvements:
 Install new propane boiler to replace current oil burner
 Install new building automation system and implementing 

energy saving control strategies
 Install O2 prime 



Page 11

Potential Projects for the Town of Camden: 

O
P

TI
O

N
 2

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

Annual Contribution
Town = $60,000 

Library = $26,000

Energy & Operational Savings 
$47,000 (22%)

Option 2 Total Project Cost 
$2,040,000

 Lighting Retrofit @ All Buildings
 Lighting Controls @ Library
 New Parking Lot Lights @ Snow Bowl
 New Heat Pumps @ Public Safety & 

Public Works
 Basement Membrane @ Opera House
 Building Weatherization @ All 

Buildings
 New Windows @ Snow Bowl
 Attic Insulation @ Library
 New Building Automation System @ 

Library
 Boiler Replacement and Fuel 

Conversion @ Library
 O2 Prime @ Library & Town Office
 Geothermal Heating and Cooling 

System @ Snow Bowl
X Roof Replacement @ Opera House

O
P

TI
O

N
 3

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

Annual Contribution
Town = $46,000

Library = $26,000

Energy & Operational Savings 
$45,000 (20%)

Option 3 Total Project Cost 
$1,810,000

 Lighting Retrofit @ All Buildings
 Lighting Controls @ Library
 New Parking Lot Lights @ Snow Bowl
 New Heat Pumps @ Public Safety & 

Public Works
 Basement Membrane @ Opera House
 Building Weatherization @ All 

Buildings
 New Windows @ Snow Bowl
 Attic Insulation @ Library
 New Building Automation System @ 

Library
 Boiler Replacement and Fuel 

Conversion @ Library
 O2 Prime @ Library & Town Office
X  Geothermal Heating and Cooling 

System @ Snow Bowl
 Boiler Replacement @ Snow Bowl
 Roof Replacement @ Opera House

O
P

TI
O

N
 1

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

Annual Contribution
Town = $79,000 

Library = $26,000

Energy & Operational Savings 
$47,000 (22%)

Option 1 Total Project Cost 
$2,308,000

 Lighting Retrofit @ All Buildings
 Lighting Controls @ Library
 New Parking Lot Lights @ Snow Bowl
 New Heat Pumps @ Public Safety & 

Public Works
 Basement Membrane @ Opera House
 Building Weatherization @ All 

Buildings
 New Windows @ Snow Bowl
 Attic Insulation @ Library
 New Building Automation System @ 

Library
 Boiler Replacement and Fuel 

Conversion @ Library
 O2 Prime @ Library & Town Office
 Geothermal Heating and Cooling 

System @ Snow Bowl
 Roof Replacement @ Opera House



Page 12

Carbon Reduction and Cost Savings Summary by Location

Camden Public 
Library

Camden Snow 
Bowl Lodge

Opera House

Public Safety

Public 
Works

Waste Water 
Treatment Plant

Energy and Operational Cost Savings by Location ($)

Camden Public 
Library

Camden Snow 
Bowl Lodge

Opera House

Public Safety

Public 
Works

Waste Water 
Treatment Plant

CO2 Reduction by Location (Tons CO2)



Page 13

Next Steps

Detailed 
Analysis

Preliminary  Analysis Implementation Guarantee Phase

RFP Letter of Intent
(LOI)

Conceptional 
Presentation

Feasibility Study 
Presentation

Preliminary 
Audit

RFP 
Response

Investment Grade 
Audit (IGA)

Planning, Installation, 
Project Management

Contract Change of Usage, 
Consumption, Accounting.

Investment Grade Audit 
(IGA)

WE ARE HERE



Page 14

Denny Webber
Market Manager ME & NH
Energy Performance Services
Smart Infrastructure 

207-205-9149 mobile
Denny.Webber@siemens.com

Elmer Arbogast
Energy Engineer ME & NH
Energy Performance Services
Smart Infrastructure 

207-205-5954 mobile
Elmer.Arbogast@siemens.com

Colleen Fissette
Energy Engineer ME & NH
Energy Performance Services
Smart Infrastructure 

781-738-7147 mobile
Colleen.Fissette@siemens.com



	 	 


To:  Town of Camden Select Board and Parks & Recreation Committee 

From:  Megunticook Rowing 
 Anna Goodale, Executive Director and Head Coach 

Date: December 15th, 2020 

As we wrap up our 2020 water season we look forward to next year. In this year of uncertainty and restriction our 
Barret’s Cove boat forest, as I affectionally call it, has become a safe place for our community to gain fitness, 
realize power and stay connected - socially distanced of course.     

In the last 4 years Megunticook Rowing has tripled in numbers and increased our presence in our local 
community while also bringing Megunticook Rowing into the national and international rowing community. With 
this physical growth, we have also grown as an organization - creating and implementing safety education, hiring 
an executive director, creating a formal strategic plan, and beginning to professionalize our fundraising efforts to 
name a few.   

Despite the drastic changes in our programs this year, we have continued to grow and are excited about what the 
future holds. With that, Megunticook Rowing requests a renewal of the Revocable License for use of the wooded 
area in the Barrett’s Cove lot that we currently use for boat storage and launching.  The current license will expire 
on March 1, 2021. The use of the land will remain the same; but we wish to update the text in 1.f. and add two 
new items: 

• 1 f. replace "wood' with "wood or aluminum" 
• Add 1.h.  Install "stairway or similar structure", a walkway, between the platform and the end of the footpath. 

size: 4'x48' with spaced wooden planks as depicted on Exhibit B. 
• Add 1.I.  Cleared area is 30'x60' depicted in Exhibit A and the area for boat storage is 80'x100' including the 

cleared area depicted in Exhibit B.  

In addition to these terms we would like to offer $500 as a contribution to show our appreciation of the efforts put 
forth by all involved. We are extremely grateful for the space provided by the Town of Camden that enables us to 
keep our community active and healthy.  

I have included a copy of our 2020 Year End report and a revised copy of the lease with supporting documents.  
  
Please let me know if there are any questions.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 

Anna Goodale 
Executive Director/Head Coach 
Megunticook Rowing

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JO-ANN COOK, PRESIDENT, MEG WEBB, VICE PRESIDENT, MAX BLACK, TREASURER, JOHN F. ROMAIN, SECRETARY

JOLINE BLAIS, PAMELY DELEHEY, SOPHIE PICONI, SARAH KATUNZNY, JENNIFER CHIPMAN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
ANNA GOODALE

WWW.MEGUNTICOOKROWING.ORG

P.O. BOX 855 CAMDEN MAINE 

A 501c3 NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION

http://WWW.MEGUNTICOOKROWING.ORG


REVOCABLE LICENSE
 THIS LICENSE made this ________ day of March 2021, by and between the Town of Camden, 
with principal municipal officers in Camden, Knox County, Maine (hereinafter the Town), and Megunticook 
Rowing, a Maine Non-Profit Corporation with a principal place of business in Camden, Knox County, Maine 
(hereinafter referred the Licensee).

 WHEREAS, Megunticook Rowing has a rowing program located in the Barrett Cove area of 
Megunticook Lake;
 

WHEREAS, Megunticook Rowing seeks to establish a location for the program and its boats that 
is apart from the Barrett’s Cove Beach swimming area, but still nearby and accessible to all who wish to 
participate;

WHEREAS, the Town is willing to renew as requested by the Licensee a Revocable License with 
Megunticook Rowing subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, to that extent that it has an interest 
to do so; for a term of five years, subject to the three month termination notice described herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenant and agreement contained herein, 
the parties agree as follows:

1. Consistent with the map attached hereto as Exhibit A, depicting the improved areas within which the 
Megunticook Rowing program shall operate, a five year license is hereby provided to do the 
following: 

a. Install a ramp and float from the shore of certain property owned by the Town of Camden as 
reflected as a portion of Tax Map 102, Lot  37 of the tax map of the Town of Camden (see 
detail on Exhibit A).  A platform with appropriate footings may be installed at the land end 
of the ramp.  The float may be used for launching and removing rowing boats and as a berth 
for a coaching boat; 

b. Install a footpath as depicted on Exhibit A.  The footpath (walking area) shall be no greater 
than 6 feet wide; 

c. Clear a 30’ x 60’ area identified as “clearing” for boat storage as depicted on Exhibit A; 

d. Install a 10’ x 40’ dock and a 4’ x 30’ ramp from “existing boat launch” area as depicted on 
Exhibit A; 

e. Beginning at the northerly end fo the existing gravel drive off Beaucaire Avenue, as depicted 
on Exhibit A, and as an extension of such gravel drive, prepare a footpath of seed or wood-
chip cover, in the location depicted on said Exhibit A, and as described in Section 1(b) 
above.  The Licensee shall have the right to use the said existing gravel drive for drop off of 
participants and boats for access to the said footpath; 

f. Maintain boat racks built of wood or aluminum to hold rowing shells, oars and all other 
safety equipment in the location depicted on Exhibit A identified as “cleared area for boat 
storage”. 

g. Maintain the existing wooden bridge, as installed by Megunticook Rowing in its present 
location, which serves to allow crossing the steam depicted on Exhibit A. 



h. Install "stairway or similar structure", a walkway, between the platform and the end of the 
footpath. size: 4'x48' with spaced wooden planks. 

i. Cleared area is 30'x60' and the area for boat storage is 80'x120' including the cleared area. 

2. The license hereby granted is subject to all State and Federal and regulations relating to 
improvement and uses described herein.  It shall be the sole responsibility of Megunticook Rowing 
to obtain any and all necessary permits and /or licenses from any regulatory or permitting authority 
prior to constructing, cutting, clearing, creating improvements, and actual use of the premises as 
described above.  Megunticook Rowing shall, at the request of the select Board at the termination of 
this license agreement, which the Select Board may or may not request in its sole discretion, restore 
the area where cutting occurs to its natural state through seeding of vegetation of native species.  
Further, Megunticook rowing shall not install or place any non-permeable materials on the ground 
which are subject to this License agreement. 

3. The license set forth herein is a revocable license.  No license fee is required to be paid by the 
Licensee to the Town.  The Town may elect, by and through it’s Select Board, to terminate this 
license on three (3) months advance notice to the Licensee.  Such notice shall be deemed to have 
been given upon mailing of such written notice at a U.S. Post office. A U.S. Postal Certificate of 
mailing shall be deemed to be conclusive evidence that notice was mailed on the date set forth in that 
certificate.  For the purpose of such mailing, until further notice from Licensee, the mailing address 
of the Licensee shall be as follows: Megunticook Rowing, P.O. Box 855, Camden, ME 04843.  

4. The Licensee, its agent, invitees, contractors and officials shall use the licensed area at their own 
risk, and the Town shall have no liability whatsoever for any injury to anyone using the licensed area 
on behalf of the Licensee.  The Licensee further agrees to indemnify and hold the Town harmless 
from and against any liability, loss, cost, damage or expense, including reasonable attorney's fees, 
incurred by the Town, arising out of the use of the License hereunder by the Licensee or any other 
person claiming by, through or under the License, or arising out of the failure of the License to 
perform or abide by any of the terms or conditions of this agreement, or arising out of any negligent 
acts by the Licensee. 

5. The Licensee shall maintain, and pay the cost off maintaining, for the duration of the License 
granted herein, general liability insurance with coverage of not less than Four Hundred Thousand 
dollars ($400,000) each incident and Four hundred Thousand dollars ($400,000) all incidents, which 
insurance policy shall name the Town as an additional insured and shall provide that such insurance 
policy shall not be canceled or amended without at least twenty (20) days prior written notice to the 
Town. 

6. Under no circumstances shall any use of the licensed area interfere in any way with the use of 
Beaucaire Avenue by others. 

7. The Licensee specifically acknowledges that the License granted herein is a Revocable License that 
can be terminated or revoked by the Town upon the required notice to the Licensee; and the Licensee 
further acknowledges that this License does not constitute a lease and does not create any right, title 
or interest in any real estate or any other right, title or interest in the area subject to this license.  
Until the License is revoked by the Town and set forth herein, this license shall benefit the Licensee, 
its successors and assigns.  Notwithstanding any other provisions herein, this License shall 
automatically terminate at the end of five years from the date of execution, without further notice, 
unless renewed by mutual written agreement of the parties. 

8. The Licensee specifically agrees that this document shall not be recorded in the Knox County 
Register of Deeds and, upon any such recording of this document, the License granted herein shall 
be immediately null and void. 



9. This written License agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties, and this 
agreement shall not be amended or modified except by a written document signed by both parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their signatures the date first above 
written. 

Town of Camden 

____________________________  By: _________________________
Witness          

        Megunticook Rowing 

____________________________  By: _________________________
Witness          



New area for boat storage 
Approximately 80’x120” 
No new clearing of trees

Original 30x60 cleared area for 
boat storage

Storage Shed Structure

Wood chipped area for boat 
storage (included wood, plastic 
or aluminum racks/containers for 
oars, boats and supplies). 

**Note that this map is 
dated Oct 24, 2018, but 
the site use remains the 
same today.























1 

TOWN OF CAMDEN
(PROPOSED 2021 FEES) 

LATE FEES 
LATE PAYMENT PENALTY (PER APPLICABLE ITEM)      40.00 
WAIT LIST RENEWAL LATE FEE  40.00 

FLOAT/MOORING FEES 
FINGER FLOAT RESIDENT/NON RESIDENT TAXPAYER……    750.00  

NON RESIDENT…… 1500.00   

INNER HARBOR FLOAT (ONE SIDE) 
TRANSIENT  750.00 
RESIDENT & NON RESIDENT  600.00 
RESIDENT & NON-RESIDENT 24 FT FLOAT  400.00 

MOORINGS TRANSIENT UNDER 40’  200.00 
TRANSIENT 40’ AND OVER 250.00 
SERVICE 2211  200.00 

RESIDENT AND NON RESIDENT TAXPAYER: 
LESS THAN 20’  130.00 
20’-30’   165.00 

   MORE THAN 30’  165.00 + 1.00/FT OVER 

NON-RESIDENT: 
LESS THAN 20’  260.00 
20’ – 30’  320.00 
OVER 30   320.00 + $2.00/FT OVER 

FISHERMAN FLOAT/PARKING FEES 
FISHERMAN’S FLOAT & PARKING   400.00 resident – 500.00 non-resident  
(OCT. 1ST THRU MAY 1ST)ONLY 100.00 

DAYSAILER FEES 
DAYSAILERS  2,600.00 
SEASONAL BERTHING (DAYSAILER)     655.00 
DAYSAILER OVERNIGHT DOCKAGE   40.00/PER NITE 
DAYSAILEROFF SITE FEE (SECOND BOAT) (TICKET SALES ONLY)      600.00 
PUMPOUT FEE     20.00 

WINDJAMMER FEES 
WINDJAMMERS (PER BOAT) (expires 4/01/2023     4,200.00  SET BY SB  

DINGHY FEES 
DINGHY PERMIT (RESIDENT/NON-RESIDENT TAXPAYER)    125.00    
(AFTER AUGUST 15TH   65.00 
DINGHY PERMIT (NON-RESIDENT)      250.00 
(AFTER AUGUST 15TH)    125.00 
DINGHY WINTER PERMIT (OCT. 1ST-MAY 1ST)     50.00 
DINGHY REMOVAL  100.00 

OVERNIGHT DOCKAGE FEES 
BERTHING/OVERNIGHT DOCKAGE (PER FT/PER NIGHT)  

LESS THAN 40’ $2.50/FT. 
40’ to 60’  $4.00/FT. 

  Over 60’    $6.50/FT. 
   IH Float Overnight    $ 50.00 per night  

WINTER DOCKAGE (Nov. 15 – April 15th)      $800.00 
ELECTRICITY FEES 

ELECTRICITY – (30 AMP/PER NITE) $15.00/PER NITE 
ELECTRICITY – (50 AMP/PER NITE) $30.00/PER NITE 

CRUISE SHIP FEES 
CRUISE SHIP DOCKAGE 1600.00 

MISC. MOORING FEES 
MOORING RE-LOCATION     50.00/HR. 
MOORING EXTRACTION   50.00/HR. 

WAIT LIST FEES 
WAIT LIST   25.00 
WAIT LIST RENEWAL LATE FEE     40.00 

MEMORIAL BENCH 
UPON APPROVAL     1200.00 (600.00 for bench and 600.00 for 10yr maintenance plan) 



2 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FLOATS AND MOORINGS 
No later than March 1st of each year, the Harbor Clerk or duly appointed agent of the Harbor Clerk shall send a written 
notice (invoice) to holders of mooring and float sites, for the fees due. The invoice will be due and payable by April 1st 
of that year. 
 
In the event that a person to whom an invoice has been sent, as set forth above, fails to respond on or before April 1st of 
that year, then on April 2nd the Harbor Clerk or the designated agent of the Harbor Clerk shall send a second written 
notice (invoice) by certified mail with return receipt requested, mailed to the last known address of the mooring or float 
site holder. This invoice must be received by the Harbor Clerk no later than May 1st of that year, accompanied by the 
appropriate paperwork and fees due plus a late fee. 
 
 In the event that the person to whom the certified letter has been sent, as set forth above, fails to respond with the 
appropriate paperwork and fees by May 1st the mooring or float site will be reassigned. 
 

DAYSAILERS 
 
Daysailer fees which will be invoice by March 1st of each year shall be paid as follows: one-half by April 1st balance 
due by August 1st. Non-payment after written notice shall be cause for loss of privilege immediately or the following 
season at the discretion of the town. 
 

WINDJAMMERS 
 
Windjammer fees which will be invoiced by March 1st of each year shall be paid as follows: one-half by April 1st 
balance due by August 1st. Non-payment after written notice shall be cause for loss of berthing privileges immediately 
or the following season at the discretion of the town. 
 
Failure to sign final leases/licenses (to be delivered by April 1st) within 30 day of receipt shall be cause for loss of 
privilege immediately, or assessment of 20% late fee penalty at the discretion of the town. 
 

SEASONAL BERTHING (DAYSAILERS ONLY) 
 
Seasonal berthing fees shall be due and payable by April 1st. Nonpayment shall be cause for loss of privilege 
immediately, or the following season at the discretion of the town. 
 

PRIVATE BERTHING/OVERNIGHT DOCKAGE 
 
Fees are payable prior to actual use, or at the Harbormaster’s discretion. 
 

CAMDEN HARBOR WAITING LIST 
No later than January 1st of each year, renewal applications (invoice) will be sent to all persons on the waiting lists the 
previous year. Renewal application and fee due must be received by the Harbor Clerk no later than January 31st 
 
In the event that a person to whom a renewal application has been sent fails to respond by January 31st, then on 
February 1st a second notice will be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested. Payment of this invoice with a late 
fee must be received by the Harbor Clerk no later than March 1st, or that person’s name will be removed from the 
waiting list. 
 

FEES AND LATE PAYMENT 
Non-payment of fees shall result in the exclusion of the user, who has failed to pay that fee, from the harbor facility for 
which payment was required. 



MEMORANDUM            

 

To: Bob Falciani, Select Board, Chair 
 Camden Select Board 
 Audra Caler, Town Manager 
From: Jeremy P. Martin, Planning and Development Director 
Date: November 25, 2020 
Re: 7 Willow Street  
 
 
 

As you may recall you directed me to release a Request for Expressions of Interest (REI) for the 
Town’s interest in the tax acquired property at 7 Willow Street.  The warrant article language that was 
approved by voters allows the Select Board to dispose of tax-acquired property in any manner that you 
deem is in the best interest of the Town.     
 

In response to the REI, the Town received four (4) formal expressions of interest.   I have 
included each letter of interest along with this memo for discussion on Tuesday.   



From: Robert Falciani
To: Janice Esancy; Audra Caler
Subject: Fwd: 7 Willow Street
Date: Monday, November 30, 2020 3:38:56 PM

If we are including  letters in packet for 7 willow, please add this one 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Susan Reider <susanreider2@gmail.com>
Date: November 30, 2020 at 2:20:33 PM EST
To: Robert Falciani <RFalciani@camdenmaine.gov>
Subject: 7 Willow Street


Dear Charman Falciani:
 
I’m writing to ask for your commitment to do all within the power of the Town of
Camden to assure that 7 Willow Street will remain an affordable residential property in
perpetuity. The Town has too few opportunities to secure the future for a wide
diversity of people who want to make this their home, and I believe this is one such
chance.
 
From what I’ve read about the four proposals being considered for this property, two
are from private citizens, one is from a builder, and the fourth is from Habitat for
Humanity. While I applaud the two individuals for their willingness to invest in our
town, I believe that Habitat for Humanity should be the natural winner, in order to
assure the future use of this property. Habitat has a proven local track record of
acquiring, building and improving local real estate that makes home rental and
ownership available to young people and others who may not be able to afford our
escalating prices. They will be a great local partner, and this might be the beginning of a
beautiful relationship that could improve other properties in Camden.
 
As a Board member of the Knox County Homeless Coalition and a resident of Camden,
I’m all too aware of the quandary faced by many local individuals and families who are
being priced out of our community. I do not believe that is in anyone’s interest in the
short or long term, and therefore I urge you to work with Habitat for Humanity to
rehabilitate 7 Willow Street for perpetual availability for eligible local persons.
 
Thank you,
 
Susan Reider

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B89075062A49457E804A23968CC37DA7-ROBERT FALC
mailto:jesancy@camdenmaine.gov
mailto:acaler@camdenmaine.gov


36 Mountain St.
717-557-4559







Bid	for	property	located	at	7	Willow	St,	Camden,	Maine	04843	
	 	 	 	 Tax	Map	119	Lot	236-000	
		
1.	 Pine	Tree	Real	Estate	LLC	 	

207-233-2017	
P.O.	Box	208	
Waldoboro,	ME	04572	
PineTreeRealEstateinfo@gmail.com			attn:	Shane	Johnson	

	
2.	 Our	plan	is	to	convert	the	property	into	a	two	unit	(with	code	enforcement	approval)	to	
provide	the	maximum	number	of	affordable	housing	units	possible.	This	will	require	a	full	
renovation	of	the	property	(house,	garage	and	landscaping)	including,	but	not	limited	to,	a	new	
roof,	siding,	windows,	interior	as	well	as	electrical,	mechanical	and	plumbing	systems.	In	the	
end	this	should	provide	one	two-bedroom	and	one	one-bedroom	unit	(the	latter	consisting	of	a	
600	square	foot	accessory	apartment). 
	

We	are	looking	to	create	two	units	inside	the	current	footprint	that	meets	all	current	
local	and	state	codes	as	well	as	renovate	the	garage.	

	
3.	 Our	proposed	timeline	renovation	on	this	property	is	8	to	12	months.	At	this	point	it	
should	be	finished	and	providing	two	clean,	safe,	comfortable	affordable	housing	units	for	the	
community	by	summer/fall	2021.	
	
4.	 We	have	bought	and	renovated	numerous	properties	(including	multiple	tax	acquired	
ones)	and	always	strive	to	do	top	notch	work	while	establishing	good	relationships	with	our	
neighbors,	the	town	and	our	subcontractors.	We	would	be	happy	to	discuss	this	proposal	and	
the	select	board’s	goals	for	the	property	more	in	depth,	so	that	we	can	better	accomplish	them	
though	our	renovation	of	the	property.	
	
5.	 If	our	plan	pleases	the	select	board	we	would	be	happy	to	discuss	in	greater	detail	plans	
of	the	property	and	a	proposed	purchase	price.	
	
Thank	you	for	your	consideration	of	our	proposal.	
	
	
	
	
_____________________	
Shane	Johnson	-	Manager	



 
799 West Street, Rockport, ME 04856 

207-236-6123 ~ tia@midcoasthabitat.org  

 

Jeremy P. Martin 

Planning & Development Director 

Town of Camden 

PO Box 1206 

Camden ME  04843 

 

 

Dear Jeremy, 

 

Midcoast Habitat for Humanity would appreciate the Town of Camden’s consideration for the 

sale of the 7 Willow Street property to us for the redevelopment of an affordable Habitat family 

home. In the past several years, we have had several applications and inquiries from residents 

seeking affordable homeownership in Camden but unfortunately, have been unable assist them 

due to a lack of acquirable properties. We have successfully developed two homes in Camden 

over the past eight years both of which were well received by the community. We see 7 Willow 

Street as a potential opportunity to either rehabilitate or redevelop (based on inspection) the 

property with the same commitment and value to health, efficiency, aesthetics and affordability. 

  

We ask that the Select Board consider a donation of the property to Midcoast Habitat for 

Humanity. As a community partner for the development of affordable housing based on the 

Comprehensive Plan, we see this as a benefit to all. 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Tia Anderson 

Executive Director 
 



Dan Ford 

318 Hatchet Mountain Road 

Hope, ME, 04847 

323-2755 

fordslc@gmail.com 

         11/16/20 

 

 I, Dan Ford, submit a bid of  $81,100  for the purchase of a house and land located at #7 Willow Street in Camden, 

Maine. The following is a summary of what my plan would be for said property: 

 

 It is my understanding the town of Camden wants this house to be bought, renovated, and rented out affordably to 

members of the community. I believe I have the experience, capital, and personnel to efficiently turn this house into a 

comfortable, aesthetically pleasing house for somebody to call home in the Midcoast. Once renovated, it would blend in nicely 

with other houses in the neighborhood, quite the opposite of what it is now. 

 

 Over the years, I have enjoyed buying older houses and land at auction, foreclosure, or private sales, and renovating 

them to the best condition they have been in since they were probably new. They are then either sold or sometimes rented out. I 

realize the town of Camden does not want #7 Willow Street flipped, rather an affordable rental in the community. That being 

said, keeping this as an affordable long-term rental is what my plan would be for this property once renovated. Short-term 

rentals(Air bnb, etc.) would not be a option. Additionally, another possibility would be to turn this building into a duplex, with a 

second story accessory apartment(max 600 SF) on the upstairs level if the town would prefer to see that. 

 

 As you may or may not know, I own Ford Enterprises, a excavation company in Hope. We employ 7-8 people in the 

warmer months and 4-5 in the winter months. We have a mix of trucks and equipment, as well as roll-off dumpster services. 

Most years I try to have a house to work on to keep some more of the guys on through the winter months.  Some of the work we 

have done on past properties are very similar to #7 Willow; they are trashed and need a good cleanout, the plumbing, electrical, 

mechanicals, etc. may need maintenance or replacement, renovate kitchens, bathrooms, etc., as well as exterior maintenance after 

years of derelict. It works out well because it gives some of our guys a job that may be laid off otherwise.  In addition, because of 

this and our line of work in general, I have good working relationships throughout the Midcoast with plumbers, electricians, 

carpenters, etc. that are sub-contracted to do their respective trade on the project. 

 

 A brief summary of my initial plan on what our work on this property would include would be to start by thoroughly 

cleaning up all the trash in the house, get our electrician, plumber and heating sub-contractor to go in and assess all the 

mechanicals in the house. They would work on any mechanical(s) that needs to be brought up to code, cleaned, replaced, etc. 

After that is complete, we would address any structural work that needs to be done. This particular house seems to have good 

bones; good foundation, sills, framing, and roof structure. (Roof shingles will have to be replaced). Next would be to complete 

cosmetics things; new floors in certain areas, new doors & windows where necessary, possibly update some parts of the kitchen 

and bathroom, sheetrock work, painting, etc. At the same time, we would be working on the exterior of the house when weather 

permits. This work would include: replacing siding/trim that needs to be replaced, front deck to be re-built, everything painted to 

bring everything to a like new condition. Lastly, my plan would include tearing down the detached garage/barn that is starting to 

become unsafe in the condition that it is in. I believe that space would be better utilized as a potential yard/garden area for a 

potential family living there.  In addition we would clean up the West and South(Spruce Street)  sides of the property to rid those 

areas of the overgrowth and trash that has accumulated in those areas. We would rebuild the existing paved driveway that is 

falling apart with something that would aesthetically compliment the renovated house on the property. Please note this all is just 

an initial plan for this house. This plan can certainly be revised to meet any concerns or ideas the town has for this property. If we 

were to purchase this property, I foresee having all this work complete and this house open for rental in the spring of 2021. 

 

 Part of my reasoning behind this price offered for this property is because the town is releasing this property with a quit 

claim deed. As you probably know, a quit claim deed puts some weight on the shoulders of the buyer, as the property does not 

have a clear title to it. There is a possibility of mechanics or other liens from the past that could come into effect in the future. If 

the town was to release this property with a warranty deed, or even a quiet title action, that would increase the value of this 

property as there would not be as much of a grey area in the deed as there is now with a quit claim deed. 

 

 To conclude,  I hope the town of Camden seriously considers my offer for this property. I am confident once we are 

done with it, it will be in the best condition it has been in years, and will fit in very nicely in the neighborhood, and provide a nice 

home for a family to enjoy all that Maine has to offer! 

 

          Thank you, 

 

          Dan Ford 

 

mailto:fordslc@gmail.com


Town of Camden
Hourly/Salary Wage Plan

2020-2021

NEW AFTER 1 AFTER 2 AFTER 3 AFTER 6 AFTER 9 AFTER 12 AFTER 15 AFTER 20 AFTER 25 AFTER 30
HIRE YEAR YEARS YEARS YEARS YEARS YEARS YEARS YEARS YEARS YEARS

STEP A B C D E F G H I J K

GRADE      HOURLY
1 27,619 28,448 29,301 30,181 31,086 32,019 32,979 33,968 34,987 36,037 37,118
2 29,107 29,980 30,879 31,806 32,760 33,743 34,755 35,798 36,872 37,978 39,117
3 30,559 31,476 32,420 33,393 34,395 35,426 36,489 37,584 38,711 39,873 41,069
4 32,088 33,050 34,042 35,063 36,115 37,198 38,314 39,464 40,648 41,867 43,123
5 33,697 34,708 35,750 36,822 37,927 39,065 40,237 41,444 42,687 43,968 45,287
6 35,256 36,314 37,403 38,525 39,681 40,871 42,097 43,360 44,661 46,001 47,381
7 37,146 38,260 39,408 40,590 41,808 43,062 44,354 45,685 47,055 48,467 49,921
8 39,009 40,179 41,385 42,626 43,905 45,222 46,579 47,976 49,416 50,898 52,425
9 40,955 42,184 43,449 44,752 46,095 47,478 48,902 50,369 51,880 53,437 55,040

10 43,008 44,298 45,627 46,996 48,405 49,858 51,353 52,894 54,481 56,115 57,799
11 45,156 46,511 47,906 49,343 50,824 52,348 53,919 55,536 57,203 58,919 60,686
12 47,429 48,852 50,318 51,827 53,382 54,984 56,633 58,332 60,082 61,885 63,741
13 50,301 51,810 53,364 54,965 56,614 58,313 60,062 61,864 63,720 65,632 67,600

     SALARY
14 52,271 53,840 55,455 57,118 58,832 60,597 62,415 64,287 66,216 68,202 70,248
15 54,887 56,533 58,229 59,976 61,775 63,629 65,538 67,504 69,529 71,615 73,763
16 57,637 59,366 61,147 62,981 64,871 66,817 68,821 70,886 73,012 75,203 77,459
17 60,511 62,327 64,197 66,123 68,106 70,149 72,254 74,421 76,654 78,954 81,322
18 63,536 65,442 67,405 69,427 71,510 73,655 75,865 78,141 80,485 82,899 85,386
19 66,705 68,706 70,767 72,890 75,077 77,329 79,649 82,039 84,500 87,035 89,646
20 70,049 72,151 74,315 76,545 78,841 81,206 83,642 86,152 88,736 91,398 94,140
21 73,553 75,760 78,033 80,374 82,785 85,268 87,827 90,461 93,175 95,970 98,850
22 77,230 79,547 81,934 84,392 86,924 89,531 92,217 94,984 97,833 100,768 103,791
23 86,914 89,522 92,208 94,974 97,823 100,758 103,780 106,894 110,101 113,404 116,806

 JAN 2020
3% Increase



Camden Police Department - Pay Scale
FY 2020 3% Cost of Living Adjustment

Job Title Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step
A B C D E F G H I J

New 1YR 2 YRS 3 YRS 4 YRS 5 YRS 7 YRS 9 YRS 12 YRS 15 YRS 20 YRS
Seregants - Detectives N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $26.04 $26.39 $26.76 $27.27 $27.80 $28.57
Patrol Officers $19.15 $20.04 $20.87 $21.33 $22.16 $23.04 $23.35 $23.68 $24.12 $24.60 $25.29

FY 2021 3% Cost of Living Adjustment
Job Title Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step

A B C D E F G H I J
New 1YR 2 YRS 3 YRS 4 YRS 5 YRS 7 YRS 9 YRS 12 YRS 15 YRS 20 YRS

Seregants - Detectives N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $26.82 $27.18 $27.56 $28.09 $28.63 $29.43
Patrol Officers $19.72 $20.64 $21.50 $21.97 $22.82 $23.73 $24.05 $24.39 $24.84 $25.34 $26.05

FY 2022 3% Cost of Living Adjustment
Job Title Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step

A B C D E F G H I J
New 1YR 2 YRS 3 YRS 4 YRS 5 YRS 7 YRS 9 YRS 12 YRS 15 YRS 20 YRS

Seregants - Detectives N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $27.62 $28.00 $28.39 $28.93 $29.49 $30.31
Patrol Officers $20.31 $21.26 $22.15 $22.63 $23.50 $24.44 $24.77 $25.12 $25.59 $26.10 $26.83

Education Stipends:  Associates Degree $0.30/hr; Bachelor's Degree $0.60; Pay Rate for Sgt and Det. Must be 13% higher rate than it was as Patrol 
Military Stipends:  Regular Military Servcie Current Service or Honarable Discharge $0.30/hr Combat Veteran Honorable Discharge $0.60/hr.
Officer: Five-year minimum patrol experience to be eligbilbe for promotion to Sergeant or Detective.
Night shift differential for shifts between 4:00 pm and 6:00 am:  Year 1 of Contract - $0.15/hr Year 2 - $0.20/hr; Year 3 - $0.25/hr



To: Bob Falciani 
From: Deb Dodge, Charter Commission Chair 
December 10, 2020 

Bob, we had our Commission meeting last night and were joined by Audra Caler. She provided  
us feedback on Articles 4,6 & 7.  It was helpful to learn the Town Manager’s perspective and 
she was very forthright in her comments regarding the purpose of the Charter, the need for 
flexibility, the Commission’s role, as well as specific areas where she had concerns. We spent a 
great deal of time on Personnel Administration and the Budget approval process.   

After our discussion with Audra, the Commission moved on to discussing pubic outreach.  In 
addition to public surveys in some format, we are in the planning stages of creating a press 
release and planning a press conference (via Zoom.) The purpose is to have the media help us 
inform the public and generate feedback.   

We also talked about how to hold in-person public information sessions, which are critical to 
finalizing revisions to the Charter.  Any event we plan to hold would be cleared by the town and 
held according to State guidelines. We will contact Dave Morrison and Juniper Purinton to learn 
from them what magnitude of work is involved (set-up, post event cleaning) before making any 
request to use the Opera House Auditorium. We will also look into other venues.  In our 
opinion, Zoom and other electronic methods of ‘attending’ a public informational meeting are 
inadequate and will be an impediment to public participation. 

Our next meeting is December 30, if the Select Board would like to share feedback with the 
Commission for that meeting, it would be best if we received it a week in advance of the 
meeting in order to give Janice time to distribute it along with any other meeting materials. 

We look forward to hearing from you, 
Deb Dodge for the Charter Commission 
























































	Select Board Agenda 12.15.20
	Approval of Minutes 12.01.20
	AS WASTEWATERS COMMISSIONERS
	1. Bid Award - Wastewater Treatment Facility Improvements
	Public Hearing - The Waterfront Restaurant Liquor License
	5. Action Items
	a. Approval of FY 21 Snow Bowl Concession Agreement
	b.  Th Big T Snack Shack Victualer LIcenses
	c. Appointment of Planning Board Members
	d. Approval of Siemens Project
	e. Approval of Megunticook Rowing Agreement
	f. Approval of Commercial Fisherman Applications
	g. Approval of FY 21 Harbor Fees
	h. Approval of 7 Willow Street
	i.  Approval of FY 20/21 Step & Grade Pay Plan
	6.  Update on Established Priorities
	a,  Charter Commission - Discussion and Status and Approach
	FY 20/21 Budget Expenditures to Date
	FY 20 Budget Revenues to Date 
	FY 19 to FY 21 Snow Bowl Comparative/Cumulative
	Select Board Agenda 12.15.20.pdf
	Town of Camden




